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14,BARTON STREET,

FROM SIR HERBERTYBAKER, A.R.A.,F.R.LB.A.

WESTMINSTER,LONDON,S.W.1.
TELEPHONE,VICTORIA 9444,

“
TELEGRAMS.ERBAKERA PARL LONDON :’

Enecls. 11th September, 1930.

J.W. Cleland, Heq.,
Public Works Department
Union Buildings,
Pretoria.

Dear Cleland, ; {
South Africa House. ffr* s

Two points have arisen WIthW¥ec§%d to;fﬂ%
plans, with which I feel we should not bother the High
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Commissioner's office more than is necessary, in the
licht of what you and Staten told me about making
decisions.

The bigger one is the question raised in the
consultation which we had with Dr. Paber, about which
he has written to the High Commissioner, at the suggestion
of my staff,witheout—eonsultine-me. || am sending a copy
of Dr. Faber's letter out to you, although I think it is
difficult to settle the point until we know more definitely
the time factor with regard to housing the Post Office

in Waring's block. I thought it best to put the point

A4 . before you, so that you know what our difficulties are,
[ kﬂgﬁg perhaps after consultation with Staten you will
#

-3 g@ble your opinion,which will enable us to come to a

decision on this difficult point more ouickly. We are



